



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL 349-4300

FAX 349-4307

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

March 20, 1995

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 26, regarding truck traffic on Cpl. Burns Road, please be advised of the following:

The Traffic, Parking & Transportation Department has investigated the matter of trucks using Cpl. Burns Road and found that several companies were using it as an easy way to assess Concord Avenue. The Department has contacted these companies and/or the businesses to whom they are delivering to and asked that the drivers be directed to use only major roadways. They will continue to monitor Cpl. Burns Road and take additional action if necessary.

Cpl. Burns Road is not currently a roadway with a truck restriction. As a result, the Police Department cannot interfere with the access of trucks along this roadway, but will work with the Traffic, Parking & Transportation Department to gather information on truck traffic to determine if a restriction needs to be instituted.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mev

Consent Agenda # 3

S-92

Response to Awaiting Report Item Number
Twenty-Six regarding truck traffic on
Cpl. Burns Road.

for original order
see 1995 City Manager
Requests # 40

In City Council,

March 20, 1995

Placed on file